12/10/2019 – Board Meeting Minutes 6pm et / 5pm ct

In attendance; Sharon Anson Jim Lease Randy Plew Tom Earhart Gerry Powell

Copies of Board meeting minutes for 11/12/2019 were sent to all for review.

Minutes were reviewed – no changes were offered – Sharon made motion to approve – 2^{nd} by Randy - all approved as written.

5th Board Member Tom Earhart has presented his invoice for services in the amount of \$220.00. The Board reviewed the invoice and unanimously approve payment by Randy.

Randy sent members a copy of the P&L statement from January 01/2019 to 12/09/2019. A copy of the check register for these dates was included. Randy also provided preliminary 2020 budget info in his email showing some of the standard cost we have year to year. Gerry also emailed a proposal for the 2020 budget which included possible 5th Board member fees and Attorney fees for 2020. More discussion is needed to finalize the 2020 budget which we will attempt in the January meeting.

We will still attempt to have a website up by the 1st of the 2020 year. We still have not been able to get access info for the existing website. A new site may have to be developed which all new items will be added and a cross-reference to the existing website for old documents. As long as we pay the yearly fee on the old site it will continue to belong to EFAC. Randy is going to make another attempt to contact R. Presser through his father to obtain access codes for the old website.

Randy indicated it will take another 8 to 10 hours to complete the 1st draft of the Epworth Forest pier aerial mapping by drone that was done before Labor Day 2019.

We have some investigation needed to determine the correct numbering sequence and assignment of piers 28A & 29A in our records. Sharon will review these assignments with former Board member K. Lusby to determine and update information so the Board can document records as needed.

Sharon & Gerry have reviewed and determined which individuals will be offered the open pier assignments. This list will be presented at the January meeting.

Questions on liability insurance for the walkway's and Board of Directors was questioned by Randy. The Board agreed to have Randy send copy of our insurance to Tom for his review. Tom will ask Matt to review the court's stance on how liability works with the court ordered walkways.

The Board also asked Tom to approach Matt about Attorney fees – could this be per a retainer or is by the hour a better choice for EFAC?

It was also brought up again the possibility for amending the EFAC By-Laws to remove EFAC from an administrator to providing guidance on issues- thus eliminating EFAC from being included in law suits. Tom will ask Matt his feeling on the issue as he has been the Boards Attorney on all the previous court actions. Does he feel the court would entertain such an option?

Tom will send the Board the letter he drafts asking Matt about these options for our review shortly. We will respond to Tom so only on correspondence in sent to Matt.

Gerry will take the draft copy of Tom's response to the Roberts' matter format it and mail a certified copy to both Roberts' & Dingledine's concerning the Pier 35 /35A issue. An copy of the letter will be emailed to the Board & Matt Shipman.

Gerry will send a letter to Cole & Mattie Owens concerning their EFAC Pier Inquiry form #202 and their request to add a pier in 2020. I will use information posted in the June 18th & July 9th 2019 board meeting minutes to create this response, that a pier assignment will not be granted.

Top priorities for January 2020 meeting will be getting the website change over completed, 2020 budget and open pier positions assigned.

Next meeting is 2nd Tuesday, January 14th at 5pm ct / 6pm et

Meeting adorned at 7:06pm et

G. Powell – Secretary